Canadian Club of Regina



CONSTITUTION

Canadian Club of Regina CONSTITUTION



CONSTITUTION

9

- 1. This Club shall be called the Canadian Club of Regina.
- 2. It is the purpose of the Club to foster patriotism by encouraging the study of the institutions, history, arts, literature and resources of Canada, and by endeavoring to unite Canadians in such work for the welfare and progress of the Dominion as may be desirable and expedient.
- 3. (a) There shall be two classes of members; active and honorary.
- (b) Any man at least eighteen years of age, who is in sympathy with the objects of the Club, shall be eligible for membership.
- (c) Honorary membership may be conferred on such persons as in the opinion of the Club may be entitled to such distinction.

- Application for membership must be made through two members of the Club in good standing and approved by the Committee.
- 5. (a) Honorary members shall be exempt from the payment of fees, but shall neither vote nor hold office.
- (b) Active members shall pay in advance an annual fee of one dollar.
- (c) No one shall be a member in good standing until he shall have paid the annual fee, such fee being due and payable on or before the day of the annual meeting in each year.
- (d) Only members in good standing shall be eligible for office, or have the right to vote at any meeting of the Club.
- 6. (a) The officers of the Club shall consist of a President, 1st Vice-President, 2nd Vice-President, Secretary-Treasurer, Archivist and seven others holding no specific office. These officers, together with the last retiring President,

shall constitute the Executive Committee

- (b) The officers shall be elected at the annual meeting of the Club which shall be held on the 3rd Friday in February, and shall hold office until the next annual meeting or until their successors are elected.
- (c) Nominations shall be made at the annual meeting and in the event of there being more nominations than there are vacancies the election shall be by ballot.
- (d) In case of vacancy occurring in any office, whether by death, resignation or otherwise the vacancy thereby caused shall be filled by the Executive Committee. The person so elected shall hold office until the next annual meeting.
- 7. (a) Subject to special action by the Club, the conduct of its affairs shall be vested in the Executive Committee.

- (b) The Executive Committee shall meet at the call of the President, and five members shall constitute a quorum.
- (c) When the President is unable or refuses to call a meeting, three members of the Executive may do so by giving the others at least twenty-four hours' notice in writing.
- 8. The duties of the officers shall be as follows:
- (a) The President, when present, shall preside at all meetings and shall inform the Club of the proceedings of the Executive Committee since the last report, receive and read motions and cause the sense of the meeting to be taken on them, preserve order and direct the proceedings of the meeting in regular course. There shall be no appeal from the ruling of the chair unless requested by at least five members.
- (b) In the absence of the President, the Senior Vice-President shall preside and perform the duties of the President and have his privileges.

- (c) In the absence of the President and Vice-Presidents, a Chairman for the meeting shall be chosen by the open vote of those present.
- (d) The Archivist shall have charge of all the literary matter of the Club and in a general way promote and guard the interests of the club in the public and periodical press.
- (e) The Secretary-Treasurer shall collect and receive all moneys due the Club, issue receipts therefor, and pay all accounts authorized by the Executive Committee.
- (f) The Secretary-Treasurer shall take the minutes at all meetings of the Club, as well as those of the Executive Committee. He shall issue notices of meetings and perform those duties usually appertaining to the office.
- (a) The ordinary meetings of the Club shall be held as the Executive Committee from time to time shall decide. Special meetings may be held at

any time or any place on the call of the President or on the call of the Executive Committee.

- (b) Due notice of all meetings shall be given to all members of the Club.
- (c) Ten members in good standing present at any meeting of the Club shall constitute a quorum.
- 10. Two Auditors shall be elected by open vote at the annual meeting and shall embody their report in the Secretary-Treasurer's annual statement.
- This Constitution may be amended at the annual meeting or at a special meeting called for the purpose by a twothirds vote of the members present, after one week's notice of such amendment.

CHARTERED MEMBERS

Alian, J. A. Alton, H. G. Anderson, J. F. Andros, E. B. Auld, F. Hedley

Baker, Gordon Balfour, James Ballah, J. R. Ball, W. S. Barr, G. H. Bayne, J. M. Beach, Samuel Bell. C. H. Bell, G. Pearson, M.D. Bennett, Lindley H. Bettschen, W. C. Bigelow, H. V. Black, Samuel Black, N. F. Black, J. C., M.D. Black, Henry Blacklock, R. F. Blackstock, Geo. G. Bole, J. F., M.P.P. Bourget, A. W. J. Bowser, A. Boyle, John H. Boyle, H. Rupert Bracken, John Bredt, P. M. Brown, Rev. C. W. Brown, Alexander H.

Brown, James Brown, Duncan Bryant, James F.

Carrothers, A. F. Calder, Hon. J. A. Campbell, Joseph Carman, Russel A. Carpenter, H. S. Carter, Basil B. Casey, Avery Church, Inspector Clark, Aleck Clarke, S. Clarke, C. M. Codd, S. A. Cooper, P. Currier, Staff Sgt. Cross, J. A. Cram, J. W. Cummins, F. C. Cunningham, J. H.

Dallas, Wm.
Darke, F. N.
Dawson, L. L.
Lick, William
Doerr, J. E. D.
Donaldson, Jas. R.
Dougan, John
Duncan, J. M.
Duncan, W. H.

Ellwood, C. D. Embury, J. F. L. Fenwick. A. M. Fergusson, John Fergusson, R. B. Fife, W. E. Fisher, J. Edward Ford, Frank, K. C. Forsyth, Geo. Franks, John Frame, J. F.

١

į

)

Gilbons, A.
Gillespie, W. Percy
Gillespie, D. H.
Gillespie, D. G.
Gladwell, Chas. V.
Golder, Stephen
Goldie, A. W.
Gorrell, A. G., M.D.
Goth, J. A.
Grassick, Jas.
Gray, W. S.
Grubb, Charles Alfred

Haslam, J. H.
Hawks, John H.
Haultain, F. W. G., K.C.
Haultain, W. G.
Hefferman, Inspector.
Henderson, Matthew
Henry, Rev. E. A.
Hill, Rev. G. C.
Hill, W. H. A.
Hodgkins, C. O.
Hooke, Burford
Houston, A.

Houston, Geo. S. Hunter, A. T. Hunter, J. Kelso Hunt, A. C. Hutchinson, G. E. Hutcherson, E. B. Hutchinson, Basil

Jacks, Albert E. James, F. J. Jameson, S. B. Johnson, H. L. Johnson, W. C. Jolly, W. J. Jones, T. R. Jones, L. A.

Kelly, R. N.
Kerr, W. F.
Kerr, L. V.
Kerr, Dawson
Knight, C. C.
Knight, Walter A.
Knight, H. A.
Knight, Allan C.
Knox, R. H.
Kramer, L. L.

Laird, H. W.
Lamont, The Hon. Mr. Justice
Lang, Hector
Langford, J. T.
Lawson, H. C.
Little, T. J.
Logan, W. M.

Lorimer, Edwin B. Low, David, M.D. Lownsborough, Geo. L. Lunney, J. F. Logan, F. W.

Marshall, J. A.
Marshall, J. R.
Martin, W. M.
Martin, Robert
Mason, W. E.
Meek, E.E. (M.D.)
Mollard, Geo.
Mollard, W. T.
Moretti, S.
Morgan, William A.
Mowbray, J. W.
Moyer, M. L.
Munroe, Fenton
Musgrave, Norman
Mytton, Henry F.

McAra P, Jr.
McBride, William D.
McCall, David
McCallum, E. A.
McCausland, Wm.
McCallum, E. D.
McCannel, J. S.
McCusker, C. J.
McCusker, C. C.
McDonald, L. T.
MacEachern, E. G. D.
MacGlashen, E.
McInnis, J. K.

McInnis, W. W.
McInnis, Walter
McKechnie, W. S.
McLeod, J. W.
McLeod, Jas., M.D.
McIlree, J. C.
McMurchy M.
McMurchy, R. D.
McFadyen, Harris
Mackenzie, Norman, K.C.

Nay, 5. W. Newlands, The Hon. Mr. Justice Nicot, J. E. Nosworthy, H. J. Nyblett. H. G., M.D.

Page, Spencer Parker, Fred E. Patton, T. B. Peart, M. B. Peart. T. W. Perrett, T. E. Perry, H. E. Perry, Comm. A. B. Pollock, J. R. Pope, J. C. Powell. T. Ramage, D. S. Reid, J. Addison Reilly, Wm. R. Rennebohm, F. C. Rigby, Charles C. Ross, Alex. Rossie, E. C.

Rounding, L. A. Ruggles, E.

Salmond, G. B. Sanders, S. B. Sargeant, Rev. Dean Saunders, Lt. Col. D. S. O. Scott, Hon. Walter Secord, John C. Seymour, M. M., M.D. Shaw, J. B. Shaw, Jno. M., M.D. Shelton, Percival Sinton, Robert Smith, J. W. Smith, Angus Smith, J. M. Smith, H. G. Sneath, Edwin Speers, Geo. Spicer, John Steele, L. D. Storey, E. M. Stevens, V. W. Stewart, P. S. Stewart, A. Stewart, Peter D.

Taylor, D. J.
Thom, D. J.
Thomson, W. A., M.D.
Tofft, P. G.
Tracksell, S. M.
Trant, Wm.

Van Egmond, W. B. Van Valkenburg, W. M.

Wallace, W. L. Weaver, L. E. Westgate, R. J. Westman, J. A. Whitmore, Dr. Frank Whitmore, A. E. Whitmore, Geo. R. Williams, R. H. Williams J. K. R. Williams, R. T. Williamson, W. M. Wilkinson, Thomas Wilson, W. A. Wilson, F. J. Wilson, Dr. R. A. Wood, C. E. D. Wright, A. D. Wright, J. A.

Young, J. H. H. Young, J. M. Young, E.M.

